Gray, Gavin

From: Gray, Gavin

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 12:02 PM

To: ‘water@cavecity.us'

Subject: AR0022110 DMR with effluent violation
Attachments: NCR Form.pdf

Good morning,

| am contacting you to remind you that the DMR for AR0022110 for outfall 001-A and monitoring period end date of
07/31/2020 has an effluent violation of dissolved oxygen. An incomplete NCR was submitted for this violation. The
Permit requires all effluent violations submitted on DMRs have an accompanying NCR that explains why the violation
happened, the measures used to correct the violation, and how long those corrective actions will take. | have attached
the NCR form to use. Please fill out the ENTIRE NCR, and resubmit the DMR with the NCR attached. Failure to do so will
result in a Consent Order and civil penalties as that is a violation of the permit.

Please have this resubmitted by close of business Monday August 24, 2020.
Gavin Gray | Enforcement Analyst
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality

5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0667 | e: gavin.gray@adeq.state.ar.us
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